
 
 

 

TCMC Parking Structure and Main Entry 

06/26/2018 

 ADDENDUM #3 

 

The following items are issued as part of this Addendum: 
1. Provide response to RFI’s submitted. 

2. Letter of Credit and Bond Templates 

3. Provide updated Phasing Plan.  

4. Provide updated Landscape Sheet L5. 

 

 



TCMC Parking Structure and Main Entry RFI Responses

RFI# Question: Response:

001
Are we tying into an existing fire alarm and security system? If so, what type of 

systems are they? 
There is no existing security system to tie into. Stand Alone Fire Alarm 

System

002
Request for bids section IFB-36 Listing Subcontractors states to provide 

location of place of business for each subcontractor. Is it acceptable to just list 

the city? Providing just the city is acceptable.

003
Please specify the angle of the "field of view" for the security cameras.  Are the 

the lenses vari-focal? 
Specifications call for varifocal lens.

004
A traction elevator is specified but a hydraulic elevator would be much more 

cost effective. Would there be an opportunity to propose an alternate? 

Addendum #2 - KONE proposal to be used by bidders

005
Will the use "ENT" conduit in concrete slabs above grade be acceptable? No electrical conduit to be installed in slab.

006

It was mentioned at the mandatory job walk that painting the exterior of the 

parking garage may be an alternate. Please clarify.

Bid form will be updated per Addendum #3 to have exterior painting to be 

provided as alternate. Alternate pricing to be inclusive of all that is required 

to paint the exterior such as preparation of exterior to receive paint and 

protection of surrounding areas. 

007

Will GE gear be an acceptable manufacturer for the switchgear / transformers?  

GE is an acceptable manufacturer, contractor shall ensure GE electrical 

equipment will fit within the electrical room with all required clearances.

008

Regarding fire sprinklers, what authority has jurisdiction and who will be review 

it? 

No fire sprinklers proposed. Deferred submittals for standpipes and 

underground fire line are required. City of Oceanside to approve as deferred 

approval

009

The standpipe locations detail on Pg. A0.03 reflects providing a Class II 

Standpipe system which is 1.5” inch fire hose valves with 100 ft. of lined fire 

hose but Page MP2.01 indicates providing a Class I Standpipe system with 

exposed rough brass finish 2.5” Fire Hose Valves with cap and chain-

Please clarify the scope of work we are to provide for fire suppression in the 

structure ( Class I or Class II ) standpipe system ?    

Dufoe. Class I wet Standpipe system. City of Oceanside will need to review 

and approve a standpipe plan 

010
Please verify that plan submittals will be to the Oceanside Fire Department and 

not OSHPD for approvals ? City of Oceanside only.

011

Request for Bids section IFB-9 Required bonds states that we’re required to 

furnish a payment and performance bond for 100% of the contract price. Please 

clarify if this is the intent? Confirmed that all requirements of IFB-9 are to be followed as stated.

012

It was mentioned that elevator was TBD and that cost would be given to 

contractor. Please provide contact information for elevator. 

Addendum #2 - KONE proposal to be used by all bidders. KONE proposal 

includes spec changes such as installing two KONE MonoSpace500 

elevators in-lieu of Otis Gen II MRL’s, 24 months of warranty in-lie-of 12 

months, and no additional maintenance agreement in-lieu-of a 5 year 

agreement. These changes are all acceptable to the Owner. 

013 Please clarify budget for this project- $10 million or $12 million? Construction budget is $12 Million. 

014 Please confirm that the General Contractor shall be entitled to a compensable 

delay in the event the delay is caused by Owner or Owner’s Separate 

Contractors.

Per Section GC3-6 Item F of the General Conditions - "Excusable delays 

(those beyond Contractor’s control) shall not entitle the Contractor to any 

additional compensation. The sole remedy of the Contractor shall be to seek 

an extension of time."

015
Would the District consider including a Mutual Waiver of Consequential 

Damages provision in the Agreement?

A Mutual Waiver of Consequential Damages provision in the Agreement will 

not be considering during the RFP process. 

016 Please clarify if the project is funded by revenue bonds. The project is not funded by revenue bonds. 

017

Reference 1/A7.06, the elevator storefront glazing is noted as 9/16” laminated 

glazing with a tinted exterior. Please specify what color tint is to be used for the 

storefront glazing. Gray

018
Elevations E&W/ A4.07 note for the storage room windows to be aluminum, 

and detail 3/A7.06 references for these same windows to be hollow metal. 

Please specify if these windows should be aluminum or hollow metal. 

Aluminum frame with fluorocarbon coating.  Refer to Specification Section 08 

41 13, 2.01.A.1.  Finish per 2.04.

CG

019
Please specify if the storage room windows per 3/A7.06 are to receive clear, 

tinted, or one-way glass. Tinted. Gray to Match Storefront

020

Reference detail 2, sheet E6.1. Detail 2 indicates that the SDG&E secondary 

conduit is to be concrete encased. SDG&E standards guide reference sections 

3370 & 3374 indicate this is not required if installing “DB” type conduit with a 

single conduit.  Please specify if the concrete encasement per sheet E6.1 or if 

SDG&E standards without concrete encasement are to be followed. Provide concrete encasement per electrical detail.

021

Reference detail 1, sheet E2.1. Detail 1 indicates that the SDG&E secondary 

conduit is to (1) 3” conduit. SDG&E standards guide 3942.1 indicates that for a 

600 amp service, (2) 4” conduits are required.  Please specify if (1) 3” per E2.1 

or (2) 4” conduits per SDG&E standards are required. Provide 2-4" conduits per SDG&E requirements.

022
Reference the Access Control specification 28 13 00, Section 2.2-A-1-a. This 

specification calls for an NEC Express 5800/320c server, however this serve 

has been discontinued. Please clarify what server should be provided. 

The NEC 5800 series server does not seem to be discontinued per NEC. If 

so, provide an equal substitution that meets the specs as specified (Min. 

Intel Xeon 2.6 GHz core, 8GL Logical RAM, etc.).

023
Please advise if it is acceptable to run the access control and CCTV on the 

same server. 
No, the systems shall have dedicated servers.

024

Reference the Video Surveillance specification 28 23 00, Section 2.1-J-9-a. 

This specification calls out for Axis P3365-V, however this model has been 

discontinued and is being replaced by the P3375-V. Please confirm this model 

is an acceptable replacement. 

P3375-V is an acceptable replacement.

025

We formally request a bid extension of 2-weeks minimum.  This request is 

being made so that adequate time is provided to ensure accurate and 

competitive estimates.  We feel that this will be best achieved with an extension 

of the bid date. Bid date has been revised per Addendum #2. 
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TCMC Parking Structure and Main Entry RFI Responses

026

The phasing plan provided in the bid documents shows the following: Phase 1 

– Construction Traffic Ramp, Phase 2 – Surface Parking Spaces, Phase 3 – 

New Parking Structure, Phase 4 – New Main Entry Drive.  During the pre-bid 

job walk on 6/5/18, Tri-City mentioned that Phase 2 needs to be completed and 

turned over for Owner use prior to beginning site demolition of the existing 

parking spaces for the building pad.  There are several issues we have 

identified with this phasing requirement.  Most notably, the Construction 

Documents do not support this phasing plan in regards to demolition, grading, 

drainage, utilities, site lighting, etc.  See below for a few additional 

complications associated with the phasing as shown.  Please confirm this entire 

phase 2 area will be included in the Contractors work area after NTP issuance.

     *   Potential City permitting issues with obtaining occupancy of the parking 

lot with building permit work still open.

     *   The current phase 2 line drawn is tight up against the North side of the 

garage.  This would eliminate all access for concrete pumps, cranes, forklifts 

and other men/material/equipment required for safe and efficient construction 

methods.

     *   Plans currently show a retaining wall ~7’ away from the building on the 

North side.  During site grading and footing excavation, the construction area 

would need to be extended away from the building to allow for retaining wall 

footing excavation and lay back.

     *   Site lighting and security cameras for the new parking lot appear to be fed 

from the electrical room and IT room in the new parking structure.  This lighting 

will not be operational prior to the garage electrical room being energized.

*Confirmed - The Phase II work area will be available for Contractor use at 

the NTP. 

*The City is allowing partial occupancy of Phase II while Phase III and IV are 

being completed.

*The Phase II line referenced at the North side has been removed and is 

now part of Phase III in the updated phasing plan per Addendum #3.

*It is acceptable to extend the construction area for a temporary time period 

to install the retaining wall. 

*It is acceptable for the lighting to not be operational prior to the garage 

electrical room being energized. Contractor to provide temporary lighting 

within the garage as-needed to perform their scope of work.

027
The bidding documents do not appear to contain a soils report for the Project 

site.  Please provide. Soils report provided in Addendum #1. 

028

There is a vacant MOB building shell adjacent to the project site area.  Is the 

parking lot area outside of this building available for any of the following uses?

     *   Tri-City staff parking instead of the currently shown “Phase 2 lots”

     *   Contractor parking during construction of the parking structure

     *   Laydown/storage area.
The MOB building shell is not permitted for use, and the parking spaces 

designated for it are not available for use. 

029

During the job walk, it was mentioned that Tri-City would select the elevator 

contractor and provide the elevator contact information to the bidders to obtain 

their proposal.  Instead, please advise if acceptable for Tri-City to provide the 

elevator proposal along with a defined scope to the bidders.  This is to ensure 

the proposals given to the bidders are equivalent (i.e. apples-to-apples).  Any 

additional costs for coordination, etc. can be dealt with between the bidders and 

the elevator subcontractor as necessary.

Elevator contractor contact information provided in Addendum #2. Contact 

elevator contractor directly for proposal. 

030

Architectural drawings (e.g. A4.02, A6.01) show painted concrete spandrels, 

upturned beams, columns and painted concrete beams.  Please advise if the 

interior soffits are intended to be painted as well. Soffits are not intended to be painted

031
Per conversations during the job walk on 6/5/18, it was mentioned that the 

painting of the exterior would likely be requested as an add alternate.  Please 

advise if this is the intent.  If so, please provide an updated bid form. No alternate for painting of the exterior is requested at this time. 

032

Please advise if interior painting shall be carried in the base bid or if this shall 

be an add alternate as well.  If desired as an add alternate, please provide an 

updated bid form. Please include interior painting per the Architectural drawings in base bid. 

033

Civil sheet CG1.11, on the East side of the site, appears to show a new 

retaining wall construction in front of the existing stairs down to the parking lot.  

Please confirm this is the intent and that the access to the bottom of the 

existing stairs will be lost.

Confirmed

034

Request for Bids IFB-28 states “The Contractor shall procure all permits and 

licenses, pay all charges, fees, and taxes and give all notices necessary and 

incidental to the due and lawful prosecution of the Work.”  In order to ensure all 

bidders are covering the appropriate permits and license fees would Tri City 

consider stipulating an amount to be carried as an allowance?

Exclude all costs associated with IFB-28. Owner will pay directly or by 

Change Order to the Contractor. 

035 During the job-walk on 6/5/18, it was mentioned that the Contractor would be 

responsible to “post the bond to the City” as Tri-City has had challenges with 

this in the past, being another public entity.  Please provide additional 

information as to what will be required of the Contractor

A Letter of Credit to the City of Oceanside will be needed for both the 

grading and erosion control work for the cost of the work as specified by the 

City. A bond to the City of Oceanside will be needed for the grading work for 

the cost of the work as specified by the City. Samples of the Letter's of 

Credit and Bond letter are provided in Addendum #3. 

036

Item number 22 in the “Project Specifications and Pre-Qualification Information” 

form states “TCMC is not responsible for extended General Conditions if the 

work takes longer than Two Hundred and Fifty (260) business days unless 

there is a change in scope.”  Please confirm 250 is correct, and confirm this is 

the duration in business days from NTP issuance to Final Completion as 

defined in section GC3-10 of the RFB document.

Statement is to encapsulate all business days within one (1) calendar year. 

To clarify, construction duration from NTP to Final Completion to take no 

longer than one (1) calendar year.

037

Per the Request for Bids (page 2) and draft Agreement (Section C), the 

contract duration is stipulated as 250 business days. No definition for “Business 

Days” could be located in the documents.

     *   Please confirm “Business Days” is to mean Monday thru Friday, 

excluding holidays.

     *   If 1 is confirmed, please specify which holidays are to be considered non-

business days.

Statement is to encapsulate all business days within one (1) calendar year. 

To clarify, construction duration from NTP to Final Completion to take no 

longer than one (1) calendar year.
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038

Please reference the two sets of attached Amano McGann product data 

literature for the Opus and Overture parking control systems and advise if 

either, or both of these systems may be considered “or equal” to the SKIDATA 

system listed in specification 11 12 00 – 2.01 – A. The Overture system is considered as equal to the SKIDATA system. 

039
Reference details 3 and 6 per drawing A0.05. Please confirm the temporary 

construction fencing on the project is not required to have a black powder coat 

finish as specified and that standard galvanized posts are acceptable. Black powder coat finish is required per city of Oceanside 

040

Reference details 4 and 5 per drawing A0.05. Please confirm the temporary 

construction fencing on the project is not required to have concrete footings as 

shown and that standard pneumatically driven posts or posts supported on 

stands is acceptable. Fence design is  per regional standards.

041

The SKIDATA system does not utilize mag-stripe tickets however: 

a. Section 1.03 - B-1 states it shall be Machine readable mag-stripe technology

b. Section 2.04 - D-4-h states the ability to read mag-stripe tickets within the 

same hardware.

c. Is Mag-Stripe required for the client if SKIDATA is chosen? 

Magnetic stripe tickets are not required. Access control, ticket machines and 

pay stations are to have infrastructure only installed for future use.

042

Onsite validation system - Section F-1-d: Calls for tickets be validated either by 

follow-up ticket or electronic web-based validations. Which does the site want? 

Both? One with option for other? 

Access control, ticket machines and pay stations are to have infrastructure 

only installed for future use.

043

Pay on Foot Station - Section G. 

a. The RFP calls out for our Easy.Cash POF, however for a medical building 

scenario, I would suggest our new SKIOSK POF with full touch screen display. 

This will allow a guest to change their one-time use ticket to a multi-day / multi-

use ticket. Good for example for family members visiting a patient over multiple 

days. This is requested in scope but not possible with Easy,Cash This ability is 

programmed / set by operator. Would you like this in base or shown as option? 

[TCMC]

b. The scope does not call for a QR coder reader as it does for entry and exits. 

Is this needed at POFs? Access control, ticket machines and pay stations are to have infrastructure 

only installed for future use.

044
Section 1.05 - B-2. Please supply information on Building access card provider 

so the correct reader can be priced. HCI is the current building access card provider.

045 Training. Number of min hours of training not called out. SKIDATA 

recommends a min of 16 but some companies offer only eight hours. Please 

specify requested hours so all bids are apples-to-apples.

IPD:  16 hours if SKIDATA is selected.  Otherwise provide what is provided 

by manufacturer.  Comply with 11 12 00, 3.05 regarding training system.

046 Please provide the geotech report for the project. Geotech report provided in Addendum #1. 

047
Will there be a designated onsite area for tradesmen parking? Tradesmen's parking to be within the Area of Work specified on sheet A0.05. 

048
In the prebid job walk it was mentioned that Phase II needed to be completed 

and able to park cars in. What is the date that this needs to be turned over for 

parking? 

All Phases need to be completed within one calendar year. The only time 

restraint on Phase II completion is that it must happen before the start of 

Phase III. 

049 In the “Bid Package Offered to GCs”, general conditions were included. Please 

provide a copy of the construction contract for our review. 

In the “Bid Package Offered to GCs” the construction contract begins on 

page 23 of the PDF. Please note that Page 24 of the PDF needs to be 

signed as part of the bid package submittal. 

050
11 12 00 Parking Controls: 2.01.A Manufacturer states “Skidata or approved 

equal”. Is Amano McGann an approved equal? Amano McGann is an approved equal

051  Sheet L-5 Tree Removal plan does not have the trees numbered. Without the 

numbering we can’t determine which trees remain or are removed. Refer to Updated Sheet L-5 with the trees numbered.

052

REF: Storage Room Plan 2/A4.07 and Elevations E & W/A4.07

NOTE: Plan and Elevations call for (2) Aluminum Windows at Storage Room

REF: Window Details 3 & 4/A7.06

NOTE: Window Details Show Aluminum Storefront Framing (which matches 

Spec 08 41 13 Section 2.01.A.1. Arcadia AR450 Center-Glazed System). 

However, these Details call for Hollow Metal Steel Window Frame System. 

Clarify: Aluminum Storefront Window Frames or Hollow Metal Steel Frames at 

Storage Room

IPD. See response to 018

053

REF: Exterior Materials & Finishes Table on Building Elevations Sheet A3.01 

NOTE: Material Finish G8 calls for Tinted Laminated Safety Glass 

REF: Window Details A-2/A7.06 

NOTE: Window Details call for 9/16" Laminated Glazing, Tinted Exterior, Clear 

Interior 

REF: Spec 08 80 00 Section 2.02.D 

NOTE: Specification calls for Tinted Glass: Tint over Clear 

Clarify: Tint Color/Hue/Type/Spec for Laminated Glazing at Elevator Storefront. IPD. See response to 017

054

Reference: Project Specifications and Pre-qualification Information, 

Technical/Install Specifications: items #4: drawing A101 referenced was not 

issued. 

Please issue A101.

Refer to Details 2-5 on Sheet A0.05 instead of A101. 

055

Contractor responsible for all phasing costs. Reference Phasing Plan provided. 

Please provide phasing dates we are to meet.

Phases I - IV must be completed within one calendar year. There are no 

individual date requirements, only sequencing requirements for the Phases. 

Phase I must be complete before Phase II can start.  Phase II must be 

complete before the start of Phase III and IV. Phase III and IV can happen 

concurrently or sequentially.  
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